

INFO

Website attila.dev

Location Reykjavík, Iceland

Phone 780 3052

Email attila.b@gmail.com

GitHub Attila-101

LinkedIn attila-balatoni

EDUCATION

Reykjavik Academy of Web Development (Vefskólinn)

Front End Web Development

University of Iceland

Icelandic as a second language

Pazmany Peter University

Law

LANGUAGES

English

Native or bilingual proficiency

Hungarian

Native or bilingual proficiency

Icelandic

Minimum Professional Proficiency

ATTILA BALATONI

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I am a web developer with a diverse set of technical and interpersonal skills. I graduated from **Vefskólinn** in 2021, then worked as a trainee at **Kolibri** and professionally as a freelancer. My background spans a wide range of additional fields including law and international event management. I co-founded a travel agency in Iceland and brought two innovative ideas to market in the Icelandic tourism industry: **Bubbles** and **Floating**.

SKILLS

Programming Languages

JavaScript, TypeScript, GraphQL, Python, HTML, CSS, Sass

Libraries & Frameworks

React, Next.js, ReactNative, Tailwind

Tools & Platforms

GitHub, Vercel, Heroku, Node.js, MongoDB, Docker, Prismic, GraphCMS, WordPress, FramerMotion, Figma

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Developer

September 2022 - Present

- Planning the development process, selecting the appropriate technologies and tools
- Setting up hosting environments and deploying web apps
- Communicating with clients and providing client training

Front-end Web Developer Intern • Kolibri ehf.

May - August 2022

- Developed two websites with a team of programmers and designers working in an Agile environment
- Participated in client meetings

PROJECTS

attila.dev

Personal portfolio made with Next.js (App Router & Server Actions), TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Framer Motion, React Email & Resend, Vercel hosting

gullfoss.is

E-commerce website built with WordPress, PHP, WooCommerce, CSS

birdsface.com

An online community platform made with WordPress and BuddyBoss

fasti.is

A React website to display Microsoft Power BI data visualizations about the Icelandic property market

arsskyrsla-2021.lifbru.is

Developed various parts at Kolibri using Next.js, TypeScript, SCSS, Framer Motion and Prismic with GraphQL

gefn-website.vercel.app

Internship project at Kolibri built with Next.js, TypeScript, SCSS, Prismic and GraphQL

reykjavikstreet.art

A searchable map database of Reykjavik street art for a school project at Vefskólinn built with Next.js, GraphCMS and MapBox

EXPERIENCE

Managing Director • Flotferðir ehf.

October 2014 - June 2023

- Developed and implemented two travel products in Iceland, Bubbles and Floating Tours
- Managed the hotel's build up, car fleet, hiring employees, finances and marketing of the company
- Changed roles to Head of Operations and Head of Service Delivery later in the operation

Co-Founder/Director • Erlendis Travel ehf.

April 2016 - June 2018

- Co-founded and operated a travel agency in Iceland
- The company was bought out by another co-founder

Energy Policy Analyst • Centre for Fair Political Analysis March 2011 - December 2013

- Conducting in-depth research on energy-related issues
- Drafting policy proposals in collaboration with policymakers, government agencies and stakeholders
- Evaluating the effectiveness of policies

Event Production Manager • Red Bull

May 2008 - December 2010

- Maintaining administrative workflow of the Red Bull Air Race World Championships in the UAE, Spain, Portugal, and Hungary
- Overall responsibility for preparation and post processing of Location Checks
- Heading onsite production office
- Supporting role for the Event Production Requirements
 Budget